City Attorney's Communication #2016-1289
September 29, 2016

TO: Eddie Beecher, Human Resources Director
FROM: Tracy A. Lyons, Assistant City Attorney
RE: Ordinance Amending Chapter 34, “City Policy,”

Supplemental Share Plan Retirement Benefit for Police Officers

Attached please find the following form of Ordinance captioned as follows:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH AMENDING CHAPTER 34, “CITY POLICY,” OF
THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH CODE OF ORDINANCES
RELATING TO THE POLICE & FIREFIGHTERS’ RETIREMENT
SYSTEM BY CREATING A NEW SECTION 34.0605, “SUPPLEMENTAL
SHARE PLAN RETIREMENT BENEFIT FOR POLICE OFFICERS,”
PROVIDING FOR THE CREATION OF A SUPPLEMENTAL
RETIREMENT BENEFIT FOR POLICE OFFICERS TO BE FUNDED
SOLELY FROM PREMIUM TAX REVENUES RECEIVED BY THE CITY
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 185, FLORIDA STATUTES; BY AMENDING
SECTION 34.061, “CONTRIBUTIONS,” TO PROVIDE FOR THE USE OF
PREMIUM TAX REVENUES RECEIVED BY THE CITY PURSUANT TO
CHAPTER 185, FLORIDA STATUTES; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.
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